From: Alldredge, Casey

To: SEllner@billingsclinic.or

Cc: cfitz@billingsclinic.org

Subject: Acknowledgement of Notification of CEO Change

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:19:00 AM

Attachments: Billings Clinic Acknowledaement of Notification of CEO Chanage.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached acknowledgement of your notification of the CEO change at Billings Clinic.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Casey Alldredge

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Decomissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 E. LAMAR BLVD
ARLINGTON TX 76011-4511

April 8, 2020

Scott Ellner, D.O., M.P.H., F.A.C.S.
Chief Executive Officer

Billings Clinic

2800 Tenth Avenue North

Billings, MT 59101

SUBJECT: LICENSE NOTIFICATION

By letter dated February 25, 2020, you provided notification that you were appointed Chief
Executive Officer of Billings Clinic. Please be advised that your notification does not require a
modification to your existing material license. The documentation that you submitted, along with
your request, is very important and should be retained as part of your records. Your records
may be reviewed during your next routine inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
NRC’s document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

ORe’ s

Casey Alldredge, Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch

Cc: Christopher K. Fitz, J.D., M.S.
Radiation Safety Officer

Docket: 030-02389
License: 25-01051-01
Control: 618147
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